
 

 

TO:   Board of Commissioners 

FROM:  Steve Hinchee, Superintendent of Planning 

THROUGH:  Michael Benard, Executive Director 

RE:   2025-2028 Arrowhead Golf Club Parking Lot Project 

DATE:  September 24, 2025 

 

SUMMARY: 

The Arrowhead Golf Club parking lot is scheduled to undergo phased improvements over a four-

year period from 2025 to 2028. This phased approach and budget allocated each year is detailed 

in the attachments. This bid is for the first phase of the project, and the re-paving aims to repave 

the area of the parking lot that is in the worst condition and improve the drainage that contributed 

to its deterioration. Wight & Company is our project engineer and prepared the plans and 

specifications. Bid documents were made available to contractors on August 14th, 2025. Bids 

were opened on August 28th, 2025. The results are as follows: 

Contractor Base Bid  

Total 

Alternate Bid:  

Cart Path Repairs 

Grand Total:  

Base Bid + Alternate Bid  

Chicagoland $172,000 $39,000 $211,000 

Accu Paving $159,838 $54,450 $214,288 

Murphy Construction $161,285 $54,000 $215,285 

Obsidian $190,000 $62,000 $252,000 

Schroeder $195,000 $59,000 $254,000 

Abbey Paving $177.900 $86,500 $264,400 

Troch McNeil $182,465 $112,725 $295,190 

Maneval $208,584.62 $89,298 $297,882.62 

 

The apparent low bidder Chicagoland has worked on numerous projects for the district and staff 

has been pleased with their work.  

The first phase of the project is scheduled to be completed by November 21st, 2025. 

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION: 

Wight and company was approved as the project engineer at the October 23, 2024, board 

meeting. 



 

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS: 

Account: 60-000-000-57-5701-0000 2025 – 2027 Arrowhead Golf Club 

Parking Lot Project 

2025 Budget: 

$200,000 

Account: 60-611-000-57-5701-0000 Cart Path Repairs 2025 Budget: 

$75,000 

 

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS: 

Arrowhead staff has provided design input. 

LEGAL REVIEW:  

Contract documents were provided by our legal counsel. 

ATTATCHMENTS: 

Arrowhead Parking Lot Phases. 

Arrowhead budget by phase. 

Wight & Company’s recommendation letter. 

Unit Costs. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

N/A  

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioner’s approve the base bid 

and alternate bid from Chicagoland in the total amount of $211,000 along with a 10% 

contingency of $21,100 . 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


